Antoinette Pancaro
A S

cmsmailer@civicplus.com on behalf of Contact form at North Stonington CT

From:
<cmsmailer@civicplus.com>

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:22 AM

To: Antoinette Pancaro

Subject: {North Stonington CT] NSVFC April meeting (Sent by Kyle M Bergel,

kbergel@nsvfc.org)

Hello apancaro,

Kyle M Bergel {kbergel@nsvfc.org) has sent you a message via your contact form

{https://www.northstoningtonct.gov/user/533/contact) at North Stonington CT. =
If you don't want to receive such e-mails, you can change your settings at f:g
https://www.northstoningtonct.gov/user/533/edit. "
id
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Disclaimer: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is intended only for the personal and
confidential use of the designated recipients. If the reader/recipient of this message is not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that you have received this e-mail and alf attachments hereto in error and that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or any of its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and destroy the original message received.



